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From: 	 Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Monday, August 22, 2011 6:21 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: France aims to host Libya transition summit-minister (Reuters) 

From: OpsNewsTlcker 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 06:17 AM 
To: NEWS-Mahogany 
Cc: SES-0 
Subject: France aims to host Libya transition summit-minister (Reuters) 

PARIS (Reuters) - France aims to host a meeting of international partners as soon as next week to discuss a 
roadmap for the future of Libya, French Foreign Minister Alain Juppe said on Monday. 

Juppe said it was not yet clear whether Libyan leader Muammar Gaddafi was still in Tripoli and called on his 
supporters to lay down their arms. 

"We propose an extraordinary meeting of the contact group at the highest level as soon as next week to lay 
out an action plan with the Libyan authorities," the minister said. 

French President Nicolas Sarkozy will speak by telephone later on Monday with Mahmoud Jibril, leader of 
Libya's National Transitional Council, and Jibril is expected in Paris "in the coming days", Juppe said. 

News Tickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary 
by Department sources. 
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